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Internship Hiring 2020

Varun N K <varun.nk@asianpaints.com> 14 March 2020 at 1
To: Payal Jindal <payaljindall @gmail.com> .
Hi,

PFB the Selected candidates list for Summer Internship 2020 -2021. Please let us know the duration and month of Internship.

:lc') Candidate Name College Gender Mobile Email ID Internship Location
1 S PAVAN KUMAR RVIM Bangalore Male | 9972413517 pavan8296@grnail.com Bangalore
2 Karthik N D RVIM Bangalore Male | 7259129933 n.dkarthik98@gmait.com Bangalore
3 KUBERANAND N RVIM Bangalore Male | 9945464538 | kuberakushi0Q7@gmail.com Bangalore
4 Harsha N Das RVIM Bangalore Male | 9739817055 harshandas7@gmail.com Davangere
5 Prajeeth A Goutham RVIM Bangalore Male | 9738309068 | prajeethgoutham@gmail.com Mysore
\egard
From: Payal Jindal [mailto:payaljindalt @grmiail com]

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:34 PM
To: Varun N K
Subject: [External Sender]Re: Internship Hiring 2020

i Varun

- Can we have the interviews after March 9th.

Pls let me know.

Regards

Payal

On Thu, 20 Feb 2020 at 15:03, Varun N K <vaiun nk@asanpaints.com> wrote:

(s

Hi,

The below candidates have cleared orfline test and next round they will be having Face to face interview at our office on 28 Feb 2020 at 10 A
Please let us know if we can conduct interview on sald date.
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